

Kings Clipstone Parish Council



Minutes of the Meeting of Kings Clipstone Parish Council on 14th October 2024, 7.00 pm at The Shed, Squires Lane, Kings Clipstone.

Present: Cllr P Bromley (Chair)
Cllr N Stevens
Cllr Depledge
Cllr Simpson
Cllr Emma Parks

Public In attendance: 2 members of the public

Welcome The Chair opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

Apologies for Absence, Councillor Stanley Councillor Sipson County Councillor Carlton

24/96 Declarations of Interest - None

24/97 **Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 10 June 2024**
The minutes were approved and signed by the Chair.

24/98 **County Councillor Carltons Report**
Planning application for Clipstone Pit Heads Stocks was drawn due to several objections
Interactive bus stop signs at Sherwood Forest entrance are live.
Road closure at mill lane, B6030 for refreshing of road markings and renewal of cat's eyes.
Vegetation clearing along the B6030 (rat hole) on 16-17th September with possible gully cleansing, a request made by county councillor Carlton.
Missing signs near camp site to be replaced on 17th September.
A614 - A6097 road scheme announcement by chancellor, putting it hold due to election.
County council levelling up money not yet received.
Transport report into and around Clipstone to take place.

24/99 **District Councillors Report** - None

24/100 Questions / Statements from members of the public

Jane Bealby: Memorial soldiers who were killed during the WW1 John George Hill Roberts Clarence Jenkinson Bellfield further investigations into any other soldiers.

Plaque to be commissioned,

Jane was thanked by the chair for a £120.00 donation.

Sunday 10th November service for remembrance, Greg has been asked to say a few words on the soldiers who lost their life during the WW1.

Denise, Footpath condition on B6030 towards Dog & Duck on north side carriageway.

24/101 Correspondence

Quotation for flooring from Barging Carpets for £1325.00 to be put on hold till finance allows.

24/102 Village Councillors Report

Halloween Event. Shelly and Paul to cook, tombola for the event on 1st November report in November meeting.

Telephone Box to be put on the agenda for March 2025

Christmas tree from Sherwood Forest Holidays to be contacted

Concert in the pines will not take place in 2025

Traffic Survey in the planning application for Holdings site with all the vehicle movements, suggestion to form a Sub Committee

Oliver has been accepted on Duke of Edinburgh Award for the award he will need to do a skill for one hour a week, and he would like to do it in the community.

24/103 FinanceBank Statement, presented payments approved

24/104 Planning - Mr & Mrs Sipson application. No objections from the Parish Council.

24/105 Date of Next Meeting, the date of the next meeting will be the 11th November 2024 at 7:00pm.

24/106 Meeting Closed - Chairperson thanked all those present for their attendance and closed the meeting at 8:25pm.

Signed

P Bromley
Chair

Date 14 November 2024